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August 1, 2016

Via: Hand Delivery and E-Mail Ace @m@(ﬂ / Filed
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretar . :

Federal Communications Co}r,nmission AUG - 1 2016
Office of the Secretary Federal Communications Commission
Room TWB204 Office of the Secretary

445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Attn: Audio Division, Media Bureau, For Cancellation of License
Re: WIMP, Kent, Ohio, Facility ID 41075, Cancellation of License
Dear Ms. Dortch:

Pursuant to Section 73.1750 of the Commission Rules and Regulations, Media-Com, Inc.,
licensee of the above-referenced AM radio station, hereby notifies the Commission that
operations were discontinued on July 31, 2016. Attached hereto for surrender are copies of the
station license and other instruments of authorization which include the station license file no.
BL-19970910KB and authority for direct measurement license file no. BZ-20020711ADB.

The licensee requests that the WIMP station licenses be cancelled effective immediately.

Should you have any question or require further information with respect to this letter,
kindly contact the undersigned at your convenience.

Sincerely,

WOMBLE CARLYLE SANDRIDGE & RICE
A Limited Liability Partnership

Cc: Peter Doyle, Chief Audio Division
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